
From:                              Chris Stanworth
Sent:                               23 February 2015 14:53
To:                                   DC Consultation
Subject:                          FW: Planning application 15NP0009
Attachments:                 NE Feedback Form- 2015.pdf; 145540 NE Response.pdf

From: Consultations (NE) [mailto:consultations@naturalengland.org.uk]
Sent: 23 February 2015 14:52
To: Chris Stanworth
Subject: Planning application 15NP0009

For the attention of Chris Stanworth

Ref:  15NP0009 (The erection of a timber framed and clad rangers store and a new borehole to be sunk
west of the existing visitor centre)

Please find Natural England’s response in relation to the above mentioned consultation attached herewith.

<<NE Feedback Form- 2015.pdf>> <<145540 NE Response.pdf>>

Regards

Annmarie

Annmarie Williams

Natural England

Consultation Service

Hornbeam House

Crewe Business Park

Electra Way,

Crewe

Cheshire, CW1 6GJ

Tel: 0300 060 3900

Email: consultations@naturalengland.org.uk

www.gov.uk/natural-england

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where wildlife is protected and
England's traditional landscapes are safeguarded for future generations.

In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, I will, wherever possible, avoid travelling to



meetings and attend via audio, video or web conferencing.

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If
you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should
destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known
viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems.
Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of
the system and for other lawful purposes.

Chris Stanworth, Planning Officer
Tel: 

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - Officers are expressly required not to make defamatory statements and not to infringe or authorize
any infringement of copyright or any other legal right by email communications. Any such communication is contrary to ICT policies and
outside the scope of the employment of the individual concerned. Northumberland National Park Authority will not accept any liability in
respect of such communication, and the employee responsible will be personally liable for any damages or other liability arising.
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Date: 23 February 2015 
Our ref: 145540 
Your ref: 15NP0009 

Chris Stanworth 
Northumberland National Park Authority
Eastburn
Hexham
Northumberland
NE46 1BS

BY EMAIL ONLY

   Sustainable Development 
Hornbeam House    
Crewe Business Park        
Electra Way 
Crewe               
Cheshire   
CW1 6GJ 

T 0300 060 3900

Dear Sir or Madam 

Planning consultation: The erection of a timber framed and clad rangers store and a new borehole to 
be sunk west of the existing visitor centre.
Location: Welltown Quarry Picnic Site, Brampton, Greenhead, Northumberland, CA8 7HZ

Thank you for your consultation dated and received by Natural England on 19 February 2015. 

Natural England is a non-departmental public body.  Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the natural 
environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future generations, 
thereby contributing to sustainable development.   

Natural England has previously commented on this proposal and made comments to the authority in 
our letter dated 10 February 2015 

The advice provided in our previous response applies equally to this amendment although we made no 
objection to the original proposal. 

The proposed amendments to the original application relate largely to layout, and are unlikely to have 
significantly different impacts on the natural environment than the original proposal.   

Should the proposal be amended in a way which significantly affects its impact on the natural 
environment then, in accordance with Section 4 of the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 
2006, Natural England should be consulted again.  Before sending us the amended consultation, 
please assess whether the changes proposed will materially affect any of the advice we have 
previously offered.  If they are unlikely to do so, please do not re-consult us. 

Yours faithfully 

Annmarie Williams 
Sustainable Development Consultation Team 


